
 
Jack Venrick  

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
To: <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2009 3:35 PM
Attach: This will answer many questions about GPS and census.eml; Your Certain Enumerated 

Unalienable Rights (Corrected).eml
Subject: American Census in Conflict With Founding & Fundemental Laws - Federal Agents Using GPS to 

Inventory U.S. Neighborhoods
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bcc: Property Rights Groups, Freedom Foundations, 

Washington State House, Senate &Congressional 

Representatives & Supreme Court, King County, Media 

  

Point 1 

Article I, Section 9, clause 4 

"No capitation, or other direct, Tax shall be laid, unless in 

Proportion to the Census or Enumeration herein 

before directed to be taken" 

  

The census is only one of many takings in the 
Constitution which is in conflict with the Declaration 
of Independence AND the Bill of Rights AND the 
"Laws of Nature and Natures God" .   
  



1.  The Census violates the Bill of Rights Article 
("Amendment") IV 

� "Amendment 4 - Search and Seizure. Ratified  12/15/1791. 

The right of the people to be secure in their persons, 
houses, papers, and effects, against unreasonable 
searches and seizures, shall not be violated, and no 
Warrants shall issue, but upon probable cause, supported by 
Oath or affirmation, and particularly describing the place to be 
searched, and the persons or things to be seized." 

2.  The Census violates The Declaration of 
Independence 

� The current form of American "government" 
has violated every one of the near 30 
"repeated injuries and usurpation's" the 
Founding Fathers listed against the King of 
England 233 years ago. 

� I count 27 violations -  
http://www.usconstitution.net/declar.html 

� To continue the use of the "government 

business" model of census taking is 

to perpetuated the problem  
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�  "But when a long train of abuses and 

usurpation's, pursuing invariably the same 

Object evinces a design to reduce them under 

absolute Despotism, it is their right, it is their 

duty, to throw off such Government, and to 

provide new guards for their future security"  

� "The history of the present King of Great 

Britain is a history of repeated injuries and 

usurpation's, all having in direct object the 

establishment of an absolute Tyranny over 

these States. To prove this, let facts be 

submitted to a candid world." 

� Over and over we see this same profile 
� The "solutions" being offered up to "save 

us" are the cause of the problems we 
have  

� The census tracking benefits the global 
and national owners of the American 
system 

� At the expense of the natural born 
sovereign and free state Citizens 

3.  The Census violates your Certain Enumerated 
Unalienable Rights - also see attached growing list 

� Right of privacy 
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� Right to personal security 

� Right to be free from invasion 

� Right to not be a witness against 
yourself 

� Right to not be held in bondage or 
slavery or servitude 

� Right to privacy, e.g, 

� The census makes the natural born 
more transparent 

� While the government refuses to 
comply with their own disclosure 
"laws" 

� Right to remain anonymous 

� Right of sanctuary in our private 
property 

� Right to self preservation of yourself 
and your family and your private 
property 

� Right to be secure in your person, 
houses, papers and effects against 
unreasonable search and seizure  

� Right to not be compelled to 
perform through coercion, force or 
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tyranny  

� Right to not harbor any state 
enforcement types on our property 

  

Point 2 

"Amendment 16 - Status of Income Tax Clarified. Ratified 2/3/1913. Note 

History 

The Congress shall have power to lay and collect taxes on incomes, from 

whatever source derived, without apportionment among the several States, and 

without regard to any census or enumeration" 

The 16th Amendment was never fully ratified by 
3/4 of the then 48 states  

� 12 states did ratify it   

� 13 states did not ratify it   

� 23 states violated their own state 
Constitution with uncountable errors 
including fraud   
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� Even combining the 12 states who did vote 
AND those 23 states who voted in error ....  

� STILL does not yield the necessary 36 
super majority necessary  

  

THEREFORE the census is another illegitimate 
tool of taking private AND public property  

� The census is one of many national AND global 
geo political tools to separate you from your 
property 

  

Also note articles below and attached regarding the current 
American census concerns.   
  

  

  

Jack Venrick  

Enumclaw, Washington  

www.freedomforallseasons.org   
  

  

 

Dear England, 

Today, I want to share with you two disturbing developments 
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involving the coming 2010 census that pose a new threat to your 
wealth and liberties. 

At the end of this short alert, I will also ask you to let me know if you, 
also, have encountered federal agents in your neighborhood 
recently with GPS handheld devices collecting information for a 
government database. 

Census Bureau Entices Moochers 
to Come Forth and Be Counted 

Enter a new tactic being used by political appointees to exploit the 
constitutionally mandated U.S. Census. Columnist TERRENCE 
JEFFREY notes of a new 351-page public ad campaign titled "2010 
Census Integrated Communications Campaign Plan." 

The "public service" ad campaign strongly suggests that only by 
filling out Census forms can a community get its "share" of "free" 
government goodies and benefits. A typical passage reads: "And the 
more of us who fill out and mail back the Census, the more of us 
who want to tell a friend, to tell a friend, to tell a friend, the more 
funding we might get to help improve our lives and the lives of those 
who are important to us." 

In other words, the Census Bureau is actively encouraging people 
who are net takers of government benefits to come forward and be 
counted. There is no known counter-program for small business 
owners and other nonmoochers to queue up and be counted by 
Uncle Sam. 
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Department of Homeland Security Agents 
Visiting America's Homes with Handheld GPS Units 

My research team is tracking a new development involving the U.S. 
Census that may soon raise some eyebrows. 

I have received reports of agents carrying Department of Homeland 
Security credentials traipsing through neighborhoods. Their mission 
apparently is to create a Global Positioning System (GPS) map 
which includes exact coordinates of front doors and other 
information that can be gleaned about numbers of residents, 
children, rooms, and bathrooms. 

An Independent Living  subscriber alerted me to a confrontation 
that he had with one of these federal agents who appeared at the 
end of his driveway about 10 days ago. 

The agent indicated he was one of tens of thousands of people 
hired by the federal government to help prepare for the 2010 
census. He carried a handheld GPS unit and was collecting 
information from each house. The agent asked my subscriber if he 
could take a GPS reading from his front doorstep and come inside 
the home. (My subscriber politely declined.) 

This activity was foreshadowed more than two years ago, when 
Robert LaMacchia, head of the Census Bureau's geography 
division, discussed the plan, indicating the GPS army would be 
seeking to capture the latitude and longitude of the front door of 
every house, apartment and improvised shelter they find.  
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"We will actually knock on doors and look for hidden housing units," 
he said. "We will find converted garages; from the outside, it may 
not look like anybody lives there."  

I do find it a bit disturbing to hear reports the Department of 
Homeland Security is playing a key role in the national home 
inventory, not the Commerce Department (which oversees the 
census).  

Presumably this activity is also related to preparation for the extra
constitutional use of "sampling" in the 2010 census, an experimental 
method of projecting population levels and demographics outside of 
the constitutionally required "enumeration."  

Sampling is a technique pushed by the political left to increase the 
count (and the resulting allocation of congressional seats and 
federal largess) in traditionally liberal voting areas, including low-
income, minority, and illegal immigrant communities which they 
argue often fail to fill out federal census forms.  

Federal GPS-Enhanced Database of U.S. Homes 
Linked To Other Personal Info Opens Door To Abuse 

Putting aside the controversy about the use of the sampling 
method, the creation of an enhanced federal database which 
includes a nationwide GPS map of each neighborhood and other 
detailed information on each house and resident is likely to be 
viewed as a disturbing intrusion of privacy at a minimum. 

If you see this kind of activity in your own neighborhood, I would 
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appreciate hearing any details from you – including what data 
exactly these agents are trying to collect. Please send me an e-mail 
to census.watch@americanlanternpress.com. I will absolutely not 
reveal your name as we continue to monitor these developments.

Yours in Freedom and Prosperity,  

 
Lee Bellinger, Publisher 
Independent Living  

P.S. Thankfully, you are NOT helpless in the face of thi s 
increasing government assault on our liberties and our wealth
Please read the important information directly below and take some 
common sense steps immediately to lower your profile and protect 
what's yours. 
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----- Original Message ----- 

From: Devvy Kidd 




Sent: Friday, May 08, 2009 11:23 AM


Subject: This will answer many questions about GPS and 

census















Full document at link. From the UN's 

site



UNITED NATIONS SECRETARIAT 



ESA/STAT/AC.98/14



Department of 

Economic and Social Affairs 03 September 2004
Statistics Division
English 

only




United Nations Expert Group Meeting to Review Critical 

Issues Relevant to the Planning of the 2010 Round of Population and Housing 

Censuses




15-17 September 2004
New 

York




Integration of 

GPS, Digital Imagery and GIS with Census Mapping*
By United Nations 

Statistics Division
DESA
* This document is being reproduced without 

formal editing. 



 



http://unstats.un.org/unsd/demographic/meetings/egm/CensusEGM04/docs/AC98_14.pdf
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INRODUCTION




1. 

The recent technological developments, including new high-resolution sensors, 

global
positioning systems (GPS), geographical information systems (GIS), 

Internet and World
Wide Web services, are revolutionizing cartography, 

surveying and mapping in
fundamental ways: geographic data is easily 

collected and combined with a variety of other
data in order to create 

relevant information for spatial analysis and decision making.
Geographic 

information, in its digital form, is indeed exchanged more rapidly, 

duplicated
without alteration, and easily disseminated to 

end-users.




2. For 

the past decade, the United Nations Statistics Division (UNSD) has 

been
promoting the development of geographical information systems for 

population and
demographic statistics in developing countries through 

technical cooperation projects
supported by the United Nations Fund for 

Population Activities (UNFPA), training
workshops, and technical 

publications. However, the statistical community in developing
countries has 

been slow to adopt the use of GIS, partially due to the monetary 

constraint
posed by commercial software and the availability of computers, 

base maps, satellite
imagery, work load, etc.




3. 

This paper outlines some developments in satellite imagery, GPS and GIS 

with
reference to census mapping activities, and provides some insight on the 

similarities
between a geographic information process and a census mapping 

process, therefore, it urges
for the integration of these geospatial 

technologies within the census mapping process. It
suggests some future 

actions to undertake in order to help kick-start the development of 

this
field in developing countries.




I. 

GIS, GPS AND AERIAL AND SATELLITE IMAGERY RECENT




TECHNICAL CAPABILITIES




4. The 

census symposium, held in New York in 2001, provided a comprehensive 

review
of the significant capabilities of GPS, Satellite imagery, GIS and 

handheld computers, and
their relevance to census mapping operations (Dekker, 

2001 and Tripathi, 2001s). Hence,
our presentation will focus on the recent 

developments regarding these geospatial
technologies, and specifically with 

regard to their better integration.




5. 

GPS, remote sensing (including aerial photography) and GIS are technologies that 

are
being increasingly used in the field of data collection, including census 

mapping operations.
Until recently, aerial photography did play a major role 

in geographic data acquisition in
urban areas, and the use of satellite 

imagery, due to its low resolution, was limited to the
study of some 

phenomena like floods and urban pollution. However, recent satellite
imagery 

is extending its use to urban areas with the increase of its resolution to 

one-meter
(i.e. IKONOS satellite), its high positional accuracy, the revisit 

frequency of only three
days, and its GIS-readiness, despite their relative 

expensive cost (Montoya, 2002).




6. GPS 

receivers have become popular and widespread, offering a greater accuracy at 

a
reduced cost (a variety of units less than $500). Indeed, some 

cost-effective GPS can handle
real-time differential correction capable of 

sharpening accuracy to five meters or better.
Furthermore, GPS coordinates 

(waypoints) can be displayed real-time in a GIS software3
(i.e. ArcPad). GIS 

are becoming more powerful and friendly to use, and GPS more accurate
and 

cost-effective. Both are more integrated, streamlining the acquisition and 

processing of
coordinate data. The future of satellite positioning system 

looks promising, particularly
with the new system under construction, 

Galileo, the European system dedicated to civil
activities.




7. 

Beside GIS desktop and Internet GIS, Mobile GIS is becoming a reality. GIS 

software
has been tailored to the needs of the field operations, allowing GIS 

to move from the office
to the field. Indeed, improvements in handheld 

computers and other portable devices, as
well as greater accuracy and the 

reduced cost of GPS units, have made significant
contributions to the 

development of mobile GIS (ArcUser, January-March 2004). With
mobile GIS, it 

is now possible to capture, manipulate, analyze and visualize data in the 

field
in real time, and ground truthing has become possible1 (see a summary 

on an interesting
example, illustrating how advanced mobile mapping 

techniques were used to delineate
census enumeration areas in Dili 

metropolis, Timor-Leste).




s
8. Furthermore, the combination of digital video (DV), satellite 

imagery and GPS for the
data capture and the input of this data into a GIS 

for manipulation, analysis and display, is
empowering data collection and 

integration (for ground observations of buildings, GPS can
be used in 

combination with digital video). Indeed, the most significant development 

in
these recent years lies in the better integration of GPS, image processing 

and GIS systems.
Hence, collecting data in the field, and storing it in a 

geographic database, can obviously
improve the efficiency of the census 

mapping process.



II. 

GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION PROCESS



9. The 

geographic information process consists of three stages: data acquisition, 

data
processing and data dissemination. As illustrated in fig. 1, geospatial 

technologies are
spanning through these three stages: GPS and satellite 

imagery, among others, are useful
tools for geographic data collection; GIS 

have demonstrated their powerful capacities to
enable data integration, 

analysis, display and dissemination. Hence, remote sensing
techniques, GPS 

and GIS have become ubiquitous in developing policies for 

integrated
management (Laaribi, 2000).



10. 

Geographic information is about the management of data that are 

geographically
referenced, in order to provide sound information for better 

decisions. Geographic
information is emerging as a fundamental part of the 

national infrastructure as important as
1 �As the newest nation of the 21st 

Century, (East-Timor) faces the challenges of conducting her first
population 

census after independence. This paper reviews the current mapping situation in 

East-Timor and
presents how advanced mobile mapping techniques were used to 

delineate census enumeration areas in Dili
metropolis. The peculiar nature of 

Dili, where the issue of building ownership and property boundaries
remained 

contentious, coupled with the non-availability of up-to-date cadastral maps; led 

to a combination of
remote sensing and geographic information system 

techniques being used to map census enumeration areas.
QUICKBIRD 

high-resolution satellite imagery, GPS and an Internet enabled palm-top computer 

running on
windows mobile operating system together with ArcPad 6.0.2 

software were used to delineate census
enumeration area maps. The 

methodological steps undertaken for the mobile mapping technique are 

narrated
in this paper and the outcomes of the pilot study are compared with 

the traditional census enumeration area
delineation methods. (Taiwo, 

2004)�
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